
From: David Steele
To: Carter, Paul
Subject: RE: Tomorrow
Date: Wednesday, October 5, 2016 5:14:09 PM

Thank you Paul. 

Dave

From: Carter, Paul
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 4:59:43 PM
To: David Steele
Subject: RE: Tomorrow

Hi David,  Thanks for the email.  Making progress on some fronts. On your topic, I am in a holding
pattern right now but will be in touch as soon as I am in a position to do so.  Hoping for some
internal dialogue tomorrow on it.   May also give you a call tomorrow when I am free. Kindest,  Paul

From: David Steele [mailto:david.steele@ca.ey.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 2:14 PM
To: Carter, Paul
Subject: RE: Tomorrow

Hello Paul,
How are you?  I imagine you are still taking a lot in.  I was wondering how things were
coming along.  I particular, it would be great to understand Governments intention with
respect to our services for an update review.  As discussed, getting aligned on expectations
early and agreement in an SOW will allow us to be proactive in engaging Nalcor.  It's very
much a critical success factor, and all aimed at putting Government and the Oversight
Committee in the best possible position to be successful.  Please let me know current status
and next steps.

Many thanks.

Dave

From: Carter, Paul
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 12:24:31 PM
To: David Steele
Subject: RE: Tomorrow

I will see you at 130.  I will come to your space.  Kindest, Paul

From: David Steele [mailto:david.steele@ca.ey.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 9:07 AM
To: Carter, Paul
Subject: RE: Tomorrow

Hello.  The new Fortis building on Springdale.
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Dave
 

From: Carter, Paul
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 8:40:03 AM
To: David Steele
Subject: RE: Tomorrow

Where are you located.  I may likely come to your space.  Paul
 
From: David Steele [mailto:david.steele@ca.ey.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 5:34 PM
To: Carter, Paul
Subject: RE: Tomorrow
 
Yes, thank you.  Where should we meet you.  Our office or yours?  If yours, where is it?  

Thank you,
Dave
 

From: Carter, Paul
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 2:23:00 PM
To: David Steele
Subject: RE: Tomorrow

Could 1:30 work for you?.  Thanks, Paul
 
From: David Steele [mailto:david.steele@ca.ey.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 10:00 AM
To: Carter, Paul
Subject: Tomorrow
 
Hello Paul,
It was nice talking with you yesterday.  I spoke to my colleague, Michael Kennedy, and have
confirmed his availability for an introductory meeting tomorrow.  Could you please advise if a
time that works for you?  Thank you.

Dave 
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